(VARKHAM

MEMORANDUM ARKW
TO: Heritage Markham Committee
FROM: Peter Wokral, Senior Heritage Planner

DATE: June 14, 2023

SUBJECT: Building or Sign Permit Applications
Delegated Approval by Heritage Section Staff
131 Main Street Unionville (UHCD), 147A Main Street Unionville (UHCD),
3056 Elgin Mills Road East
File Numbers: NH 23 119502, DP 23 114293, HP 23 120325, AL 23 114820, HP
22 264774, SP 23 116267

The following Building Permits were approved by Heritage Section staff under the delegated
approval process:

Address Permit Number Work to be Undertaken

131 Main Street NH 23 119502 Repair of damage caused by vehicle to

Unionville exterior of modern addition to Unionville

(UHCD) Central United Church

147A Main Street DP 23 119502 Demolition of non-heritage commercial

Unionville (UHCD) building approved by Council

3056 Elgin Mills HP 23 120325 Interior alterations in existing modern

Road East addition to heritage house to create a
second residential unit

10535 McCowan AL 23114820 Alterations to pump house for Region

Road Reservoir that do not effect heritage house
on same property

370 Main Street North | HP 22 264774 200 ft? sunroom attached to rear of non-

(MVHCD) heritage addition to heritage house not
visible from street

107 Main Street North | SP 23 116267 New Wall sign on non-heritage building

(MVHCD)

Suggested Recommendation for Heritage Markham



THAT Heritage Markham receive the information on building and sign permits approved by
Heritage Section staff under the delegated approval process.

File: 131 Main Street Unionville, 147A Main Street Unionville, 3056 Elgin Mills Road East.
10535 McCowan Road, 370 Main Street North, 107 Main Street North



	Application Identification

